From: Dex Shorter <dex.shorter@carclinabeach.org>

Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2024 11:21 AM

To: Debbie Hall <debbie.hall@carolinabeach.org>

Cc: Bruce Oakley <Bruce.Oakley@carolinabeach.org>; Vic Ward <vic.ward@carolinabeach.org>
Subject: RE: Foundation Donation

Good morning,

The details for the upcoming CBPF donations are as follows:

Drone Donation/Grant
o Amount: $5,000
o For the purchase of three drones (two indoor drones and one water rescue drone)
o To be allocated to 10-510-045 Contract Services

Wellness Training Donation/Grant
o Amount: $6,000
o For speaker presentation, lodging, travel - LEO Motivation/Wellness

o To be allocated to 10-510-014 Travel & Training
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,
Dex

Dex Shorter

Police Administrative Coordinator

Carolina Beach Police Department

910-458-2540
[dex.shorter@carolinabeach.org]dex.shorter@carolinabeach.org



Budget Transfer Request - Insurance Premium F‘fﬂg

Kim Ward <kim.ward@carolinabeach.org>
Tue 2024-07-16 1:07 PM

To:Debbie Hall <debbie.hall@carolinabeach.org>
Debbie,

The final property and liability premium came in more than | had budgeted for. 1 would like to request a
budget transfer for the following:

$4,744.25
To 10-420-051 Liability Insurance
From 10-430-012 Clerk Printing and Publishing

Thank you!

Kim Ward

Town Clerk

Town of Carolina Beach
1121 N Lake Park Blvd
Carolina Beach, NC 28428
Phone 910-458-2992




Budget transfer request for Paula K. cell phone charges

Sheila Nicholson <sheila.nicholson@carolinabeach.org>
Fri 2024-07-19 1:47 PM

To:Debbie Hall <debbie.hall@carolinabeach.org>
Cc:Jeremy Hardison <jeremy.hardison@carolinabeach.org>

Debbie,

Please transfer $504.00 from the Executive communications line item, 10-420-011, to the Planning
Department’s communication line item, 10-491-011. This is to cover cell phone costs for Paula Kempton
(moved to Planning Dept.).

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks!

Shetl £ Niholoor

Administrative Services Officer
Town of Carolina Beach

heila.nicholson@carolinabeach.org
(910)458-2995

DISCLAIMER:
E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be confidential and/or subject to the North Carolina Public

Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties.



